
 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

6845 OF 
 
Date: 01/30/24 
 
To: All Bidders  
 
From:   6845, Procurement Contracts Officer 
 AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid (ITB) Number 6845 OF for Armor Coat Gravel, Deicing Gravel, 

Windrow Gravel, And Surfacing Gravel to be opened on February 13, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. Central 
Time 

 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned ITB.  The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the ITB. 
 
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1 Line 4  1 What is the Hwy number on Line 
#4? 

The highway on line 4 is 
highway 77. 
 

2 Line 2 1 What Town and how far from that 
town is the location of this site?? 

The town is West Point and 
is 5 miles west of West 
Point on Hwy 32, 

3 Line 3 2 What Town and how far from that 
town is the location of this site?? 

The town is Pierce and is 1 
mile east of Pierce on Hwy 
98, 

4 Line 4 2 What Town and how far from that 
town is the location of this site?? 

The town is Oakland and is 
1 mile south of Oakland on 
Hwy 77, 

5 Line 5  2 What Town and how far from that 
town is the location of this site?? 

The town is Tekamah and is 
.5 mile west of Tekamah on 
Hwy 32. 

6 Line 6 2 What Town and how far from that 
town is the location of this site?? 

The town is Walthill and is 2 
miles west of Walthill on 
Hwy 94. 

 
 
This Addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the ITB. 
 


